Aphichat Sramoon

Senior Executive Vice President at TEAM Consulting Engineering and Management Co., Ltd.

<u>Thailand</u>

Civil Engineering

- 1. TEAM Consulting Engineering and Management Co., Ltd.,
- **Current** 2. Geotechnical and Foundation Engineering Co., Ltd.
 - 1. Nagaoka University of Technology,
 - 2. Meinhardt (Thailand) Co., Ltd.,
- Previous

 3. Intacon Co., Ltd.
 - 1. Asian Institute of Technology

Education

Summary

Dr.Aphichat has more than 20 years of experience in study, design, and construction supervision on various infrastructure projects, especially for hydropower, renewable energy, railway, highway, geotechnical engineering, dam engineering, underground structure, tunnel engineering, pipe jacking and micro tunneling, and ground improvement. He used to work for many overseas projects in such countries as Bhutan, Japan, Lao PDR, Thailand, and Vietnam.

Experience



Senior Executive Vice President

TEAM Consulting Engineering and Management Co., Ltd.

May 2015 – Present (1 year 6 months)

Geotechnical/Tunnel Expert

Geotechnical and Foundation Engineering Co., Ltd.

May 2004 – Present (12 years 6 months)

Research Fellow

Nagaoka University of Technology

2000 – 2004 (4 years)

Structural Engineer

Meinhardt (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

1993 – 1994 (1 year)

Civil Engineer

Intacon Co., Ltd.

1992 – 1993 (1 year)

Education



Asian Institute of Technology

M.Eng. (Soil Engineering)

King Mongkut University of Technology Thonburi (KMUTT)

B.Eng. (Civil Engineering, 1st Hon.)

Nagaoka University of Technology

D.Eng. (Civil Engineering and Energy)